



YOUTH ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING

REMOTE VIDEO CONFERENCE
January 20, 2022 AT 3:30 PM

Present:

Ava Balfour (LSS), Julia Gordon (LSS), River Peatman (BSS), Sydney Swain (HDS), Lucy Ruhl (HDS), Foster Scarpino (VSS), Dena Ojaghi (REM)

Staff:

Christine Daum, Recreation Supervisor
Kim Dorval, Clerk Typist III

Absent:

Avery Frew (ASS)

1) INTRODUCTIONS

Roundtable introductions took place.

2) ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

MOVED BY Committee Member Scarpino
SECONDED BY Committee Member Peatman

THAT the Agenda for the January 20, 2022
Youth Advisory Committee be adopted as circulated.

CARRIED

3) ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

MOVED BY Committee Member Balfour
SECONDED BY Committee Member Peatman

THAT the minutes of the December 2, 2021 Youth
Advisory Committee be adopted as circulated.

CARRIED

4) **DISCUSSION**

Christmas/Holiday Market

The Market was well attended with 83 participants registered. Low temperatures may have reduced walk up participation.

Members of the Committee felt the event went well. There was plenty of food.

Suggest a little more organization of volunteer group next year.

Elf on the Shelf

Langleigh City's three Elves were featured zip lining using candy canes on December 24.

The Committee discussed putting forward two ideas next year and perhaps executing one of the ideas during a committee meeting.

5) **YOUTH COMMITTEE GOALS AND OBJECTIVES Q1/Q2**

Youth Week, May 1-7

As a result of healthy discussion committee members voted unanimously in favor of focusing on multiculturalism during the week through art, food, dress and games.

Frame work for week:

- Host a booth at Art Walk on May 1. Ideas for this day included: language as art and multicultural recipes using scannable QR codes
- Smaller events during the week involving: food, dress and/or games
- Larger event on May 7. Maybe host a youth art show on Douglas Park stage highlighting multiculturalism

Pride Month, June

Initial discussion involved:

- Doing something in conjunction with Community Day, such as, sticky notes on board at Youth Booth
- Participating in parade organized by QCC
- Painting a Mural on a large canvas then auctioning off and donating proceeds to a charity. River will draft a letter to Opus for next meeting requesting donation of supplies.

6) **TASK GROUP DISCUSSION**

Dena Ojaghi is now a member of the Arts & Culture Committee.

The Environmental Task Group is only body without a youth representative. The terms of reference will be distributed to youth committee members for consideration.

7) ROUNDTABLE

HDS committee members indicated COVID is impacting school activities but they are working on an upcoming theatre production.

Dena reported REM is not offering any club activities due to COVID.

Ava informed committee LSS plans on starting a diversity club.

River shared BSS is hosting a grade 8/9 event to increase their involvement in the school. He is also involved in his school's yearbook.

Foster has received permission to take his chicken to school.

8) ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment of the January 20, 2022 Youth Advisory Committee was moved and seconded.

Meeting Adjourned at 4:48 pm



CHAIR



CLERK/TYPIST III

Certified Correct:
kd